Lambeth Palace. S.E.1. Sk

31st Qctober 1919.

Dear MP.Buxtoﬁ,

I thank you for your letter which has only reached
ﬁaMbeth to-day, though the typewritten date is October 25th.
The memorandum which you send for my signature deals with details
about which I have~npw§irst§gpd“kppwledgg”%hatever, and I always
abstain from giving umy name to documents the~acéuracy of which I
have no means of testing and the arguments of which are controversial.
T do not doubt that what you have drafted is correct, but if I were
challenged about it T should be obliged to say that I was relying
upon what you have tcld me and not upen my own knowkedge of the
sitﬁation. - I am sure that a detailed statement of this kind ought
only %o be put Porth by those who are really ccnversani_with the whole
subjec{-—not in its general.aspec’ only but in its particulars. This
is eminently true of you, and it applies also to many others. é&t it
is Bimply impossiblg for me,with the many things which I have tQ.do'
to give adequate time to details such as those relating t§ the:
re-construction of the territorial arr@ngements in Asﬁtriaﬁﬁungary

and the effect of these upon the populaticn problem. I am steadily

doing my besi to further the appeals which are being put forward on

behalf of the funds for baimgims preventing famine in Central Europe and_



S

Western Asia, There are of course many d* ferent peop;e who are

apperehtly rather loosely connected with one another as regards the

orgenisation of this relief, but I ga+her that the "Save the Children

Fund" co—ordlnaues then all and is paving the way for an Internaticnal
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Comsission. It is to them therefore that I am giving confidence and

support. - I say this to bLO% you *hat I am.no* lldtﬂfefeﬁu in this

intensely &iffiewndd anxiocus matter, tut I must keep myself to statements

of a somewhat gﬁnera¢ charact I do not in the least criticise (”ar ~”

from it) the issue of an appeal worded as you have vorduu fhls memoranduw,
but I am sure. uha as Arcbblsnopthshould be unwise to sign it as it
stands for I should be iegltlmatelj expected to be able to answer for

the accuracy of its details. You are aware that the questlon of joint

aﬁpaal by *he ChPﬂs+1an Chu ches (includlng the Romsn Ga+hollcs) covering

the whole ground is now AJdeP consideration.
I am

Yours wery truly,

R
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Lambeth Palace, S.E.1.

9th March 1940,

Dear Noel Buxton,

Forgive me for my delay in
acknowledging your letter of March Znﬁ“wu
with its enclosed notes. I have been

so busy that I have not had time to

‘write to you about your suggestiony,
‘*ﬁ“f”ﬁﬁ?l i1 mdy be ‘able to do so soom. 5

ISR L

Yours sincerely,

[



' Lambeth Palace. SE.
29th May 1940,
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Iy dear Noel Bux on,

I am overwhelmed with shame to think that I have waited

80 long before s¢nding any answer to your letter dated so long ago
( : i

gddition to my mere acknowledgement of your notes.

as March Bnd/in

S0 constantly beset by matters ofiall sorts and

The truth is I
kinds arising in almost every part of the world which require ny
that it is difficult to give quiet consideration

as those with which your memorandum on War Aims
: il ;

i T

nk you will reeognise that since you wrote, it is no

st

“wywﬁv“ww%~}onger~@?@fi%able»tewsp@eulat@wsn,wh&ﬁ;gmightmhgamadummamdenﬁ@atwsgmmawﬁ

earlier stagé)as the recent invaesions of these quiet countries have
made 1t abundantly plain that- it is useless to think of any sort of

negotiation with Hitler, and that hateful as the prospec

g o

may be

e

: : ; : e £ ,
there is no course open to those who value peace and jusice in. the
s i vl .
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? - world except to defeat his designs. At the same time of course we
- M Ated P reetyl T o 2R B e

VazlxuM@&\must not dismiss from our minds thoughts aboutrthewulﬁimate
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wards which any conceivable peace should be directed. But these

will be of a different kin&xfrom those which you had immediately in
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mind in your memorandum.

%&;e tar€ap ~ M 'K"";-”‘{:Q?k

Yours very sincerely,

mﬁé@ el o0 & W/&(Wﬁ«m &




My deoay Archblshop,

Very many $henks for your ietter. It
was kind of you % write ne about my Memo-~
randum on war aims when the subjeot has, as
you say, beeome more than irrelevant. Ve
¢en hardly hope that it may becoms grae*.sicable;
within a long period, but there might be
opportunities, i we escape the worss, as
thers were during the lasi war. lensdowne
now appears to wany people, who then oprosed
him, ©o hevs been right, amd his poliey would |
probably have avoided the wrong turn which
avents took, owing to the adoption of the
knook-out poliey by Lloyd %argé.



I value very much your view that public

thought sheuld be direeied to ultimate ainms,

becsuse the public mind ¢an only be prepared
in that way for the opportunity of ﬁegetiatio§
when that moment arrives. |



GOPY. ' Lambeth Palace,
g . SeBale
8rd June, 1944,

My dear Noel-Buxton,
 Your letter on the whole makes me the more glad that I

gould not come into.the House on May 24th for I am afraid I should
have disappointed you a good deal,

As regards our aim, that has been set out in a document on
"the future of Europe" to which you have rerarrsd‘::5aaaide this,
I am pablialywwithﬁrawiugs in-a'yém@hlat“isauaa by%S%ﬁphan,Hobhousu ;
to which I have written a Poreword, what I have previously said
about any atta&pﬁ!%a'pﬂﬁish"aarﬁany as distinet from punishing
‘g:ilty individuals, The course of the was has inflicted on her
overwhelming panianman%.‘ﬂan*tka~éther'haud, x think that her
record is one that gives ground far being rrepared, if 1t is
thoucht likaly to make for atability, for a treatment wﬁtﬁh will
do &oubt sesm like nuni&hmant but would I think be justified if
a&epted exel aaxvely from the other motive. I suppose it is not
true that ‘ast Prussia has been the main seed plot of what we call
Prussianism, for I believe West Pruésia has been wérsé in that
resvect; but it has been rretiy bad and I see no poﬁaiggéity*af
making a really strong and independent Poland wﬁil@wﬁaééf?rﬁssia
remains in the Raié?Q' #hether it is coneeivable that the rest of

i
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Germany could settle down to accept that arrangement, 1f the
economic terms of the Peace are such that the ordinary eitizens

of Germany have as good a prospect of a full life as anybody else,
I find it very hard to form any extimate. That I think is not a
point of prineiple but is preceisely the sort of point which one
has to put 0 those whose business it is %o form a judgment on
such & matter, My own mind would be greatly influences, for
example, by Lord Cecil's judgment on this point. I am sure

that is East Prussia is to be transferred, we ought %o facilitate -
thought I think not to compel - the migration of the German

e

families to the Reich proper. But I am writing all this, so that y

may see what in 1tsal: I regrat very much , how anaatisfae%ary

o i
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my outlook 15 from ynur awn standpaint¢

b
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Yours very sincerely,
(signed) William Gantuar.
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Ry 10, Lowndes Square,

S.W.1l,
9.6.44.

My dear Archbishop,

Thank you very much for telling me your
view of the Polish annexation questioh SO
fully. I always wish to agree with you, and
I hope very much that you are right, as the
policy of gnnexatl?n seems likely to be

dopteé~~'"i£h1t is puxsug&m;nmthe spirit of

your pronouncement on the treatment of

f’
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Germaﬂ?ﬁ’the ‘danger. that_L_teaa»wé%%mbem~
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